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From: katherine russell <kjrrussell@netscape.net> Save Address - Block Sender
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com Save Address
Subject: Romine/Van Gieswen/England/Hudson
Date: 2 May 00 16:44:21 America/Fort_Wayne

Reply Reply All Forward Delete Previous Next Close

Christina Vangiesen b. Sept 28, 1718 Hackensack Bergen co NJ, daughter of
Hendrick Van Gieson and Sarah ROMEYN.  Another daughter (?) Dircktje Vangieson
b. 1726 NJ.
RAchel ROMEYN m. Joris Van Gyse 1724 (maybe devorce?) Hackensack reformed
church records.
Sara ROMEYN and Hendrick Van Gisse 1715
Sally ROMEYN m David P. Demarest 1800.
I also find Van Gieson's and Romeyns in land records together early 1800 in
NJ
(records with Van Gieson and Romeyn names appearing together go back to 1696
Essex NJ, to 1830)

I find a Romines and Vangesen connection in 1860 Greene co Il census records.

Sally Romine m. Jeremiah England 1840 Jackson co Tn.  1850 Jackson co Tn
census
Jeremiah England 60 b. NC
Sally 33 b. Tn
Melissa Ranurie 14 b. tn
John 10 TN
Ruben 8/12 b. tn
William 6 tn
Phebe 4 tn

1860 Greene co Il census
John Romines 22 b. tn (overton co)
Melissa Romines 22 b. tn
Phebe Ann England 13 tn (Phebe Ann, and Melissa married Prior brothers in Il,
John married their niece)
William England is found living with Hudsons, (wife a Vangieson)as a farm
laborer age 16.

James Vangeson 36 b. NJ
Elizabeth (Hudson)Vangeson 27 b. Il
Ruben England 12 b. tn    adopted

Melissa and John Romines were Sally Romines kids.  I can't find a marriage
record for her to a Romines.  Phebe A, William, and Ruben were Sally Romines
and Jeremiah Englands kids.  I don't know how or why all the kids ended up in
Il from Tn, and what happened to the parents.
I'm missing a generation (at least) between the Van Giesens'/Romines in NJ and
the Romines/Van Giesens in Il. They may have joined up again by accident?
Anyone able to help?  Katherine Russell

____________________________________________________________________
Get your own FREE, personal Netscape WebMail account today at
http://webmail.netscape.com.
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